At a Meeting of the **HUB COMMITTEE** held at the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Kilworthy Park, Drake Road, **TAVISTOCK** on **TUESDAY** the **5**th day of **JUNE**, **2018** at **2.00pm**

Present: Cllr P R Sanders – Chairman

Cllr L Samuel – Vice Chairman

Cllr C Edmonds Cllr A F Leech
Cllr C Mott Cllr R Oxborough
Cllr A Roberts Cllr R F D Sampson

In attendance: Executive Director (Service Delivery and Commercial

Development)

Group Manager Customer First and Support Services

Section 151 Officer

Group Manager Business Development Group Manager Commercial Services

Commissioning Manager

Senior Specialist Affordable Housing Specialist Democratic Services

Other Members in attendance:

Cllrs Cann OBE, Lamb, Musgrave and Yelland

*HC 1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Jory.

*HC 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare any interests in the items of business to be discussed but none were made.

*HC 3 MINUTES

The Minutes of the Hub Committee meeting held on 24 April 2018 were confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

HC 4 COUNCIL OWNED ASSET INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT

(Paragraph 3 – Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information)

Members were presented with an exempt report that sought approval for funding to prepare a business case in relation to investment and development opportunities.

The Leader introduced the report.

It was then **RESOLVED** that Council be **RECOMMENDED** to:

- 1. Approve the expenditure of up to £90,000 in order to prepare a detailed business case for each of the proposed council owned asset investment and development opportunities detailed in section 3 and Appendix 1 of the presented report; and
- 2. Agree that officers conclude an appropriate procurement process to commission the work required to produce individual business cases for the identified Asset Investment & Development opportunities

*HC 5 FINANCIAL STABILITY REVIEW GROUP UPDATE

(Paragraph 3 – Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information)

In accordance with the Council decision at its meeting on 27 March 2018 (Minute CM 73 refers) for updates to be included as a standing agenda item, the Lead Member for Resources and Performance presented Members with an exempt briefing note that updated the recent work of the Financial Stability Review Group.

*HC 6 ENABLING HOMES TO MEET THE NEEDS FOR ALL

Members were presented with a report that summarised the Council's investigation into the range of options available to deliver affordable housing in West Devon for those who found it difficult to purchase their own property and/or find suitable rented accommodation.

The Leader presented the report in the absence of the Lead Member for Environment and Assets. During discussion, a number of Members expressed support for the principle, and the Senior Specialist Affordable Housing confirmed that the proposal would work well with Community Land Trusts. Some Members raised concerns and queried how Right to Buy would affect a wholly owned company. The Group Manager Business Development confirmed that the proposal would have multiple objectives.

Finally, one Member proposed a joint business case with South Hams District Council and as a result an additional recommendation was included. Some Members agreed that joint working would be beneficial, but Members wanted to ensure that any joint working did not prevent progress for West Devon.

It was then **RESOLVED** that:

- The work already carried out to support the Council's strategic aim of enabling homes to meet the needs for all as outlined in section 3 of the report be acknowledged;
- 2. The principles outlined in section 4 of the presented report be agreed and supported; and
- A detailed business case for the formation of a West Devon Borough Council Wholly Owned Company which will increase the Council's capability to enable homes to meet the needs for all be considered and agreed; and
- 4. The Leader of Council approach South Hams District Council with a view to discussing the formation of a Wholly Owned Company with South Hams District Council to increase the Council's capability to enable homes to meet the needs for all.

*HC 7 CROWDFUND DEVON

Members were presented with a report that provided an overview of the Crowdfund Devon initiative and in particular a mechanism to award West Devon Borough Council funding.

The Deputy Leader presented the report. The Commissioning Manager responded to questions and set out how the crowdfunding would work for projects within West Devon. It was confirmed that there is no cost to West Devon Borough Council to be part of the crowdfunder website.

It was then:

RESOLVED

That the proposed Crowdfund West Devon application process (as detailed in paragraph 5 of the presented agenda report) be approved.

*HC 8 TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME (T18) CLOSEDOWN

Members were presented with a report that set out the detail of the Transformation Programme (T18) project, which was a radical transformation that led to the most significant change in the way that the Council worked for more than 40 years. The workforce had been reduced by 30% with all staff roles changed to be flexible and responsive to the needs of the customer. The report set out the details of the different workstreams within the overall Transformation Programme.

The Leader presented the report. A number of Members were supportive of the staff and one Member stated that the success of the project was testament to the skill and determination of the staff. Another Member noted the recent staff survey results which have shown significant improvement over the past three years and stated that the staff should have a massive thank you.

It was then **RESOLVED** that the contents of the T18 Transformation Programme Closedown report and the benefits realised (as set out in Section 8 of the presented agenda report) be endorsed.

*HC 9 LEAD MEMBER UPDATE

There was no Lead Member update presented at this meeting.

(The meeting terminated at 4.00pm)

Ch	airman	

(NOTE: THESE DECISIONS, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF HC 4 WHICH IS A RECOMMENDATION TO THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD ON 24 JULY 2018, WILL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM WEDNESDAY 13 JUNE 2018 UNLESS CALLED IN, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SCRUTINY PROCEDURE RULE 18).